Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 12:42 PM

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: OUR REF : AW-INS-K88-SMD 5424 C -2022-JGV & YR REF: XE 3978 Z
Attachments: image002.emz; image005.wmz

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC06/026514 ( Huey Ni’s case)
Dear Yan,

FYNA

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 12:37 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'Claims@Kaizen Motors' <claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF : AW-INS-K88-SMD 5424 C -2022-JGV & YR REF: XE 3978 Z

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: JAGANNADHA RAO KONATHALA SUBRAMANYA
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 5424 C & XE 3978 Z ON 2 NOVEMBER 2022 ALONG TUAS SOUTH AVE 3

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email 4 November 2022 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of
Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Marcus Chua from LKK as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-12 ARK@KB
Singapore 417896
Contact Person: Shawn Yap 9150-0670

Please let us hear from you by 4 November 2022. Thank you



Regards KRSRECR
Reese initd here after oonpldion o preepeir inspedtion

Jennifer Guay Trerk you

(Secretary ) #

VISION LAW LLC ammeds“- i

133 New Bridge Road #18-01 (Nne &Sgeue)

Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413 ¢ Sreyan

:z)l( :'6534 2811 (Ext 116) Apported sinveyar
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Regards %y S,NQ/CH

Jennifer Guay :

&sigdure
(Secretary ) (e &3 )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)

Fax : 6535 6802

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 November, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Jennifer Guay

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OUR REF : AW-INS-K88-SMD 5424 C -2022-JGV & YR REF: XE 3978 Z

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: TBA
Dear Jennifer,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor
surveyors your attention:-

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Bryan Tammi Ang - LKK
Qing Guo Qiong- LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Mohd Nazril- LKK

Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling-LKK

Mohd Rasul - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
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

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 10:58 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: 'Claims@Kaizen Motors' <claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg>; 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: OUR REF : AW-INS-K88-SMD 5424 C-2022-JGV & YR REF: XE 3978 Z

Importance: High

LONPAC INSURANCE
Attn: Motor Claim Dept

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: JAGANNADHA RAO KONATHALA SUBRAMANYA
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 5424 C & XE 3978 Z ON 2 NOVEMBER 2022 ALONG TUAS SOUTH AVE 3

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by JAGANNADHA RAO KONATHALA SUBRAMANYA to notify you of a road accident on

NOVEMBER 2022 at about 15.10HR ALONG TUAS SOUTH AVE 3 involving our client's SMD 5424 C & XE

3978 Z driven by your driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall

proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards For Surveyor
Please initial here after completion of pre-repairsurvey.
Jennifer Guay Thank you.
(Secretary)
VISION LAW LLC
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 Appointed Surveyor:
Chinatown Point Name & Signature
Singapore 059413
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) Contact:

Fax : 6535 6802 )
Date & Time

Surveyor during repair:

Date &Time:

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors Surveyor after repair:

Date &Time:




(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

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




